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Project:  HDTWRF Project 

Location:  Fountain, CO 

Supplier:  Rocky Mountain Railings 

Date:  1/16/12 

Submittal Review Comments  05500-05.C Handrail 

1. Rocky Mountain Railing’s response to 05500-05.B review comments attached. 

2. Rocky Mountain cannot replace the top “Tee” connection of the clarifier handrail system with 

a ‘cross’.  They are proposing a continuous rail 4’ above the top rail, see attached Drawing D-1 

Section E/D-1. 



 

 

 

 

January 16, 2012 
 
Weaver Construction 
3679 S. Huron St. Ste. 404 
Englewood, CO. 80110 
 
Re:  Harold D. Thompson W.R.F.  -  Fountain, CO. 
Subject: Response Letter  -  R3 
 
 
This is Rocky Mountain Railings response to GMS, Inc. review comments. 
 
Comment #1 
No exception is taken to the shop submittal response; however, the following comment addresses 
additional requirements not previously noted. 
 
Response #1 
Instead of just providing end caps at the top of the post at the standard 3’-6” height we can 
provide a post that extends 4’-0” past the top rail of the hand rail and then place the end cap so 
that you can achieve the protection you are needing. 
 
Comment #2 
The Owner requests the tees placed at the top of the handrail at each post around the clarifier be 
replaced with a cross. The top of the cross is to be capped with a watertight plug to preclude 
moisture getting into the post tubing. 
 
Response #2 
The crosses you mention is not a component that we have or can provide. The detail that we are 
providing shows the standard post extending 4’-0” past the top rail with an end cap on top. 
 
Comment #3 
The radius of the handrail is approximately 30’-8”. We request the supplier / manufacturer provide 
a statement indicating the deflection at each post meets the manufacturer’s recommendations for 
installation of handrail around a 30’-8” radius and indicate whether the design calculations apply 
to a handrail installed in this manner. 
 
Response #3 
Radius or not the calculations are done based on post height / anchors / and design loads. The 
calculations that we submitted to you were exactly what your specifications called for regarding 
rail height / appropriate anchors / and proper design loads. The calculations clearly show a 
maximum or 6’-0” c/c post spacing which is larger than the approximate max of 5’-10” that we are 
showing on the drawings. 
 
 
 
Sincerely,  
Daniel Brown 
Rocky Mountain Railings 
dbrown@rockymountainrailings.com 




